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SEECB(4)1332/20-21(1 D)FES A
From:  Jeffrey So Chi Hong #&# <R

To: TBRE <ceo@ceo.gov.hk>, SRRRAEREHEE <cso@cso.gov.hk>, BB #ig 1P
B EEHBBE <sfhoffice@fhb.gov.hk>, scsoffice@csb.gov.hk, cb4@legco.gov.hk,
panel_hs@legco.gov.hk

Date: Thursday, August 05, 2021 11:05PM
Subject: BREM(2021)BEHEMHSHASH (1) EHWXE [COVID-19] EHEIRE (— ) [CDCHREMEL
RIL] BHERE (Z) (MRENENHREER]

FREM(2021)EEEH8H5H (1)
fEfrxE [COVID-19]

EHEE (— ) [CDCHEMRURIIL]
EHEE () [(MRBOSHREER]

3

PREIE 5t4E, SBS, IDSM, JP
ERHTYEWER
THREMWAEXT

2878 3368
ceo@ceo.gov.hk

FHI &4, SBS,PDSM,PMSM,JP
Bz s8E

2810 2323

cso@cso.gov.hk

BREBUR U , IP
BYRGERBE

3509 8933
sfhoffice@fhb.gov.hk

Bt ok, IP
HBESBREREER

2810 2342
scsoffice@csb.gov.hk

s> all

BESHEEE
SWMZEE, BBS, IP (ZEEEXF)
AEHEE, GBS, IP (ZEEBEIFERE)
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REW BEEWEM)I (ZETHE)
3919 3403

cb4@legco.gov.hk

panel hs@leqgco.gov.hk

I

EEE TERET (BRFEMER)
BEEEREBRWAE
ERTRENEREBEE77%

86 (010)68579977

5t . HiRGoogle kgmailIIATPEBF AT SEEREE - AMEHHRERBIER
B - UbSh - RRENERA TSI RERET - LLRER - Bt - HAEN
METESERMXFNEIRE - W ABABTRERLTERS -

EHMNDBAE -

ARERBERBEGERL PO (CDC) WARRE RN EERWER - 195M
BHCOVIODEER BN I AEEN S FARRBERMRILRRE -

ERNERB AL - REZ - Cov1ioD#® "R, - BERWE - B ABEAN
nge - AR TR BIEPEEE - BRER - REMS - CoV1oD vs 115 - 18
OJRERBREN "BLRTR , WEH  BERESENRES -

aLliEs - RERESMEESE TBE0N , BSEEZE - PEmittiFEREL
"BEA - BRENWOSE - HELE -

RRRIBOKE - BUGEE - REESRBREBEERKRENE  BE—EMN - AAH
BERRBAHEARARER  BLUEHERSER  SREN BREDBRIEENRE
FLE  DBSERREHS LN—ROE -

MCoV1ODME D - AMEDI At (248D RUREMRA - REBHAIERT - SR
ERIRU/AONMERELE - BRCoVIOD "EIR, - BIfFR TEESA, hEF
BB RERAERFERE  XEERH "ERINEH . 0 TEEATIE ) MBI
IREERERHR BSEE - LEOSRBMWERE - KREER  AHLE% -

RIER - RAEHEETASTHR T -
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